
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: July 15, 2020 3:12 PM
To: Liaison; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau,

Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Jean-François Létourneau; Vanessa Audette; Elizabeth Lindsay; Lord, David (Ext.)
Subject: RE: For MO information: Communications messages regarding the mask investigation

Good afternoon,

These comms messages were sent for information, but we are wondering whether you would object to us sharing them
with PCO.

Thank you,

France Gionet

Liaison et Événements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
Téléphone | Telephone: 613-698-3276

From: Liaison
Sent: July 14, 2020 3:22 PM
To: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Tristan Laycock <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jean-François Létourneau <Jean-Francois.Letourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Vanessa Audette <Vanessa.Audette@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO information: Communications messages regarding the mask investigation

Good afternoon,

Please find attached for information, the Communications messages regarding the mask
investigation.

Please note that PSPC is the lead; however we have outlined who would respond to what in the
messages.
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TIMELINE : Anticipatory

CONTEXT: On the evening of Saturday, July 4, 2020, a shipment of approximately 2 million surgical
masks was picked up at the CargoJet warehouse in Hamilton for a scheduled delivery to a
warehouse in Vaudreuil, Quebec being used by the Government of Canada to store and inventory
PPE shipments. Purolator is responsible for the transport of PPE from CargoJet’s warehouse in
Hamilton to the PHAC warehouse.
Canada has been advised by Purolator that the masks were not picked up by one of their
subcontractors as scheduled. Local authorities (Hamilton Police) are investigating. These lines have
been prepared in collaboration with PHAC in anticipation media interest.

PRODUCTS FOR INFORMATION:
Communications Messages
<< File: Comms messages surgical mask investigation_v9.docx >>

Thank you

France Gionet
<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

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

192


